
 
 
 
 

 
Purchasing and Contracting Department ▪  Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 
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Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 

  October 25, 2024 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 24-101675 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ITB No. 24-101675 Red Dyed Diesel Fuel (Three (3) Year Multiyear Contract) is hereby amended as 
follows:

 
1. The bid deadline has been extended to 3:00 p.m., Monday, November 4, 2024. 

 
2. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and the resulting responses 

appear below: 
 

1. Question: “Can you identify which locations receive Transport deliveries and which 
locations receive Tank Wagon deliveries?” 

 Answer: Every location receives transport delivery except the below stations: 
Tank Wagon: Harmony Hills 1801 Harmony Hills Ct Lithonia, GA 30058  
LCC #1 liftstation 7366 Drake Ave Lithonia, GA 30058 
LCC #2 liftstation 1493 Rock Chapel Rd Lithonia, GA 30058 

2. Question: “Are the estimated amounts for each product listed the total amount used 
annually or over the length of the 3 year contact?” 

 Answer: The estimated total amounts are over the course of 3 years. 

3. Question: “The bid lists several locations on pg. 9-10 and makes reference to 2 
priority fueling stations, but only identifies one (Scott Candler Water 
Treatment Plant). What is the second priority fueling station, what is its 
address, and what are the tank sizes and locations (underground/above 
ground) at that station?” 

 Answer: There is only one priority site for the Department of Watershed; Scott 
Candler Water Treatment Plant. 

4. Question: “Will you consider our bid if we no bid Tank Wagon deliveries?” 

 Answer: Yes, you do not have to bid on all line items to be considered responsive. 

5. Question: “What are your office hours for bid delivery via FedEx or UPS?” 

 Answer: Bids may be delivered to the address listed in the ITB between 8:30 am 
and 5:00 pm with the exception of the bid due date upon which bids must 
be received by 3:00 pm. 
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6. Question: “When is the award date?” 

 Answer: The award date will be determined once the evaluation process has been 
completed. 

7. Question: “When is the first board meeting after the opening?” 

 Answer: At this time, the date of the first Board of Commissioner’s meeting has 
not been determined. 

8. Question: “Will the decision for award be made before or at the board meeting?” 

 Answer: The awarded vendor will be announced during the designated Board of 
Commissioner’s meeting if the total award exceeds $100,000.00. If the 
total award does not exceed $100,000.00, the in-house award procedures 
will apply and the recommendation will not be heard by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

9. Question: “What is the estimated date for the start of the contract?” 

 Answer: The County intends to issue a Notice to Proceed to the awarded vendor(s) 
within the first quarter of 2025. This assumes that this solicitation yields a 
successful bidding process. 

10. Question: “Can you do better than 30 days for payment terms, i.e. Net 10 or Net 
15?” 

 Answer: An answer to this question will be provided in a subsequent addendum. 

11. Question: “Will you accept up to 5% bio diesel in your diesel fuel?” 

 Answer: Yes, we will accept up to 5% bio diesel fuel. 

12. Question: “Do you consider common carriers to be subcontractors?” 

 Answer: Yes, common carriers are considered subcontractors. 

13. Question: “Will a firm fixed price be considered? If not, why?” 

 Answer: Yes, a firm fixed price will be considered. 

14. Question: “What information will you be reading out loud at the bid opening?” 

 Answer: The bid opening will include the number of bids received, along with 
company names of the bidders. We will also confirm if the bidders 
attended at least 1 of the mandatory LSBE meetings and if the price 
schedule was submitted in a separate, sealed envelope. Upon completion 
of the responsiveness evaluation, a price opening will be scheduled and 
costs for responsive bids will be read aloud. 

15. Question: “Will the Price Schedule opening be open to the public? If it is not, how 
and when will we be notified of the low bidder and can we receive a copy 
of the bid tabulations?” 

 Answer: Yes, the price/cost opening will be open to the public. The bid tabulation 
will be posted to the DeKalb County website once complete. 
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16. Question: “We would like to request the following information for all locations 
listed: tanks sizes, if they are above or below ground, average delivery 
amount, and whether they are accessible by transport truck or tank 
wagon.” 

 Answer: Scott Candler has 5 above ground 12,500-gallon capacity each tank and 2 
below ground 15,000-gallon capacity each tank. 
 
Above ground tanks: 
Dunwoody Ground Storage Tank: 5335 Roberts Road Dunwoody GA 
30338 - Capacity 300 gallons 
Henderson Road: 2731 Henderson Road Tucker, GA 30084 - Capacity 
300 gallons 
Tilly Mill: 5187 Tilly Mill Road Dunwoody, GA 30338 - Capacity 300 
gallons 
Tucker Standpipe: 4226 Lawrenceville Hwy Tucker, GA 30084 - 
Capacity 300 gallons 
Honeycreek liftstation: 7501 Rockland Rd Stonecrest, GA 30038 - 
Capacity 2170 gallons 
Johnson Creek liftstation: 8304 Union Grove Rd Lithonia, GA 30058 - 
Capacity 2170 gallons 
Lithonia liftstation: 2473 Bear Mountain St Lithonia, GA 30058 - 
Capacity 2170 gallons 
LCC #3 liftstation: 7134 Maddox Rd Lithonia, GA 30058 - Capacity 300 
gallons 
Stone Mountain Park: 6826 James B River Memorial Dr Stone Mountain, 
GA 30083 - Capacity 300 gallons 
Stoney Creek liftstation: 3762 River Rock Rd Lithonia, Ga 30038 -
Capacity 300 gallons 
 
Everything by transport delivery except the below stations. 
 
Tank Wagon: Harmony Hills 1801 Harmony Hills Ct Lithonia, GA 30058 
- Capacity 300 gallons 
LCC #1 liftstation: 7366 Drake Ave Lithonia, GA 30058 - Capacity 300 
gallons 
LCC #2 liftstation: 1493 Rock Chapel Rd Lithonia, GA 30058 - Capacity 
300 gallons 

17. Question: “We noticed that you're offering Net 30 terms for the Red Dyed Diesel 
fuel contract. Would you be open to considering Net 10 terms instead? We 
can provide better pricing if we can expedite the payment turnaround.” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #10. 

18. Question: “Who is your Current Vendor?” 

 Answer: The current vendors are Delta Fuel, LLC and Mansfield Oil Company of 
Gainesville, Inc. 
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19. Question: “Please provide the tabulations from the previous contract.” 

 Answer: Please submit this question to Open Record Request using the following 
link: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/open-records-request-purchasing  

20. Question: “Please provide addresses, tank sizes, tank types (above or below ground) 
and annual usage for each location included in this solicitation.” 
 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #16. 

21. Question: “There are no LBSE businesses in the Dekalb County Data Base that 
meet the scope of work for this project. Please consider removing this 
requirement due to the lack of Subcontractors to perform the work.” 

 Answer: Please see Section 2-206 of the DeKalb First Ordinance. Good Faith 
Effort must be demonstrated by the Prime bidder. The Checklist for Good 
Faith Efforts must be completed along with the supporting documentation 
if answering “No”. 

22. Question: “Is the OPIS posting to be used for this solicitation the Atlanta Gross 
Contract Average?” 

 Answer: Yes, the OPIS posting is used for this bid. 

23. Question: “Please provide a Bill of Lading for a transport truck delivery from the 
current contract.” 

 Answer: Please see the attached. Exhibit 1 

24. Question: “Please provide an invoice for a transport truck delivery from the current 
contract.” 

 Answer: Please see the attached Exhibit 1. 

25. Question: “Please provide a Bill of Lading for a tank wagon truck delivery from the 
current contract.” 

 Answer: There is no Bill of Lading for a tank wagon truck delivery. 

26. Question: “Transport trucks do not typically have a meter, please have all invoices 
based on the terminal BOL meter.” 

 Answer: Please see the attached Exhibit 1. Also please refer to the answer for 
Question #25. 

27. Question: “Please provide an invoice for a tank wagon truck delivery from the 
current contract.” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #25. 

28. Question: “Tank type and capacities were provided for the 4830 Winters Chapel 
Road location in the ITB. Will you please provide that information for the 
other locations?” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #16. 
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29. Question: “Will you please provide the average gallon delivery for each location?” 

 Answer: The average gallon for each location is approximately 300-7500 gallons. 

30. Question: “Most transports are not equipped with a meter. Will you accept the bill 
of lading from the terminal as proof of delivery as long as the transport 
tank has a site glass for each compartment?” 

 Answer: Yes, this is acceptable. 

31. Question: “Can I please get the bid tabulations from the last bid/current contract?” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer to Question #19. 

32. Question: “May I get a copy of an invoice with the corresponding BOL for 2 recent 
dyed diesel deliveries?” 

 Answer: Please see the attached Exhibit 1. 

33. Question: “Who is the incumbent supplier?” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer to Question #18. 

34. Question: “Page 9 section C DELIVERY: Are all 5 12,500 above ground tanks and 
the 2 15,000 below ground tanks located at the DeKalb County 
Department of Watershed Management at 4830 Winters Chapel Rd and 
do the above ground tanks require a truck equipped with a pump or do 
you have a pump on site?” 

 Answer: We require a truck equipped with a pump. 

35. Question: “Page 9 section C DELIVERY: What size tanks and pump requirements 
are at the 4 addresses listed a. Dunwoody Ground b. Henderson c. Tilly 
Mill and d. Tucker Standpipe and do they take transport or Tankwagon 
deliveries?” 

 Answer: Dunwoody Ground Storage Tank: 5335 Roberts Road Dunwoody GA 
30338 - Capacity 300 gallons 
Henderson Road: 2731 Henderson Road Tucker, GA 30084 - Capacity 
300 gallons 
Tilly Mill: 5187 Tilly Mill Road Dunwoody, GA 30338 - Capacity 300 
gallons 
Tucker Standpipe: 4226 Lawrenceville Hwy Tucker, GA 30084 - 
Capacity 300 gallons 
 
Either type of delivery truck will fit at the above locations.We require a 
truck equipped with a pump. 
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36. Question: “Page 9 section C DELIVERY: The 2nd priority location is listed as 
Snapfinger Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant and then there are 9 
locations listed under that. What are the tank sizes and pump 
requirements at each location of these locations and do they require a 
transport or Tankwagon delivery truck?” 

 Answer: Snapfinger is not a priority location, there are no diesel storage tanks 
there. The billing for these 9 locations will go through Snapfinger. 

37. Question: “Page 20 PRICE SCHEDULE: Do you have to bid on both line items 
(transport & Tankwagon) to be considered responsive?” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #4. 

38. Question: “When is the anticipated performance start date for this contract?” 

 Answer: Please refer to the answer for Question #9. 

39. Question: “Do you ever do split location transport deliveries and if so how often?” 

 Answer: Yes, it is rare but we will do it to top off diesel tanks before a storm. At 
most twice per year on the small tanks. 

 
3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he or she is aware of all addenda issued under 

this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum. You may contact Tiffany Reid, Procurement 
Agent, at tmreid@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda 
issued. 
 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
  
 

_____________________________  
Tiffany Reid 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
 

       Date: ______________________________ 
 

 
The above Addendum No. 2 to ITB No. 24-101675 is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Company Name) 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Printed Name of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Signature of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Title) 
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EXHIBIT 1 

 

 










	Date: 
	Company Name: 
	Title: 
	Text1: 
		2024-10-25T15:16:36-0400
	Tiffany Reid


		2024-10-25T15:29:33-0400
	Crystal Creekmore




